Dt. 27.06.2016.

From:

Smt. Vasudha Reddy & others,
Flat No. A-402, Aditya Hill Top,
Road No. 82, Jubilee Hilis,

Film nagar Sub-port,

Hyderabad.

To

The Commissioner,
Miryalaguda Municipality,
Nalgonda District.

Dear Sir,
Sub: Reply to your letter dated 23.06.2016.

Ref: 1. Qur application for lay-ont cum group housing (gated community)
dated 18.04.2016.
2. Your letter No. G/994/TPS/2016 dated 23.06.2016.

In response to your above referred letter please note the following: |

1. Your letter mentions that a H.T line is passing through the site. Please note that the line
is not a H.T line. In any case, the lines have been removed from the site, Site
photographs are enclosed herewith for your reference.

2. A through access to the interior/other side of the site has been provided as requested. A
revised site plan is enclosed herein on tracing cloth with five ammonia prints.

3. We will furnish Environmental NOC before release of plans from Miryalaguda
Municipality. We required plan/letter approved by DTCP and Miryalaguda Municipality
to obtain NOC from Environmental Board. In case changes are proposed by
DTCP/Miryalaguda Municipality we will have to obtain a fresh NOC from Environment
Board. Therefore you are requested to process our application for building permit and
we shall submit the said NOC before release of the building permit.

4. We have not provided EWS/LIG units in the proposed lay-out cum group housing. In
lieu of provision of EWS/LIG units, we here by undertake to pay the shelter fee.

We request you to forward our file with favourable remarks for approval.
Thank you,

Yours sincerely,

(Mrs. A. Vasudha Reddy) R

Encl: 1. Site photographs
2. Site Plan on Tracing Cloth + 5 ammonia prints.
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